CaSa(.33~03698KISH-PScunismt r6éat 1 Filéda8B®0v07 PaBadedt 8434

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

DEREK ANDREW, INC., a Washington

corporation, Civ. Action No.

COMPLAINT FOR COPYRIGHT
INFRINGEMENT, TRADEMARK
INFRINGEMENT, AND
VIOLATIONS OF THE LANHAM

)
)
)
Plaintiff, )
)
)
JOBBER1 WHOLESALE CLOTHING, INC., ) ACT
)
)
)
)
)
)

V.

d/b/a/ HUDSON WHOLESALE
JURY TRIAL DEMAND

Defendants.

Derek Andrew, Inc., (“Derek Andrew” or “Plaintiff™), 901 104th Avenue N.E., Suite 200,
Bellevue, WA 98004, by and through its attorneys and for its complaint against Defendant
Jobberl Wholesale Clothing, Inc., d/b/a Hudson Wholesalers, 326 Hudson Street, Hackensack,
NJ 07601, on personal knowledge as to its own activities, and on information and belief as to the

activities of others, states as follows:

THE PARTIES

I. Plaintiff Derek Andrew, Inc. is a Washington corporation having its principal

place of business in Bellevue, Washington.

2. On information and belief, Defendant Jobberl Wholesale Clothing, Inc., d/b/a
Hudson Wholesale (hereinafter “Jobber1” or “Defendant™), is a New Jersey corporation with its

principal place of business at 326 Hudson St. Hackensack NJ 07601.
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NATURE OF THE ACTION

3. Derek Andrew is a leading manufacturer of clothing, clothing accessories, and
related products. One of its most prestigious and successful brands, “Twisted Heart”, is used in
connection with high-end women’s sportswear — including t-shirts, sweats, camisoles, and other
garments -- sold to department stores such as Neiman Marcus, Saks Fifth Avenue, and
Nordstrom. The “Twisted Heart” brand is recognized by its TWISTED HEART and HEART
DESIGN trademarks, and its unique TWISTED HEART hangtag, an expensive, laser-cut, four-
color tag with metallic accents that hangs from each garment with a velvet ribbon. These
trademarks and copyrighted design have been used to promote the sale of Derek Andrew’s
products throughout the United States and elsewhere.

4. The hangtag and logo in question were the subject of a copyright and trademark
infringement litigation against Poof Apparel in the United States District Court for the Western
District of Washington (the “Washington Litigation™), that resulted in a Judgment against Poof
Apparel on December 23, 2006 (the “Poof Judgment”). The Court found that Poof Apparel, a
manufacturer of inexpensive women’s sportswear sold to retail and wholesale customers
throughout the United States including Defendant, had infringed on Derek Andrew’s trademarks
and copyright by copying the TWISTED HEART hangtag and associated HEART DESIGN
logo, printing a substantially identical hangtag (with the words “Twisted Heart” replaced with
“Poof!”), and affixing it to numerous garments for sale throughout the United States. In that
action, Derek Andrew was awarded a permanent injunction, statutory damages under §504 of the
Copyright Act, Poof Apparel’s infringing profits under the Lanham Act, and attorneys’ fees and
costs. Derek Andrew v. Poof Apparel, 2006 U.S. Dist LEXIS 92710 (W.D. WA, Dec. 22, 20006).

The Washington Litigation is currently on appeal to the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals.
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5. In connection with the Washington Litigation, Derek Andrew issued a third party
subpoena to Jobber1 for documents relating to its sales of Poof garments that bore the infringing
hangtag (the “Subpoena™). Jobberl produced documents in that litigation. This action stems
from the continuing sale of garments bearing the Poof! infringing hangtag by Jobberl long after
it was aware of Derek Andrew’s rights in the marks.

6. By this Complaint, Derek Andrew seeks injunctive relief, trebled damages and
attorneys’ fees against Defendant for its willful and wrongful: copyright infringement under 17
U.S.C. § 101, et seq.; false designation of origin, unfair competition and unfair business practices
arising under the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1051 et seq.; common law trademark infringement
and unfair competition; and violation of New Jersey’s unfair competition statute.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

7. This action arises under the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1051, et seq., the Copyright
Act of 1976, as amended, 17 U.S.C. §101 et seq., and the laws of the State of New Jersey.

8. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1121 and 28
U.S.C. § 1338(a) because it arises under the Copyright and Trademark Laws of the United
States. This action also asserts pendent claims under the common law of New Jersey, which
claims are so related to the copyright and trademark claims that they form part of the same case
and controversy, and hence fall within the scope of this Court’s supplemental Jjurisdiction under
28 U.S.C. §§ 1338(b) and 1367.

0. Venue in this action lies in the District of New Jersey pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§

1391(b) & (c) and 1400(a).

NYC 186292v1 0066284-000064 3
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10.  The Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant because its principal place of
business is in New Jersey, and the causes of action arise out of tortious acts substantially

committed in New Jersey.

PLAINTIFF AND ITS BUSINESS

11. Derek Andrew is a manufacturer and retailer of high-end women’s sportswear,
including under its popular “Twisted Heart” brand.

12. Derek Andrew sells its Twisted Heart brand products in association with its
TWISTED HEART and HEART DESIGN trademarks, which have been used in commerce since
the 2003 launch of the brand. These trademarks have been used to promote the sale of Derek
Andrew’s products throughout the United States and elsewhere.

13.  In addition to developing the clothing line, Derek Andrew has invested substantial
time and money promoting and advertising the brand and popularizing its trademarks, through
which efforts the marks have become well-known, and Derek Andrew’s products have become
associated with the marks.

14. Derek Andrew designed, used, and continues to use a label for its products that
bears the TWISTED HEART and HEART DESIGN marks. That label has been used and is in
current use in association with the marketing and sales of clothing throughout the United States
and elsewhere. A true and correct copy of that label is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

15. The TWISTED HEART hangtag referred to in the previous paragraph, its
configuration, and the original artwork embodied in the label have been consistently used in
commerce since 2003 and is protected by United States Copyright Registration No. VA 1-327-
899. The HEART DESIGN logo, which also appears on the hangtag, is the subject of United

States Trademark No. 3,202,995 for the goods listed in the registration, namely: shirts,

NYC 186292v1 0066284-000064 4
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camisoles, knit tops, tank tops, t-shirts, sweatshirts, pants, sweat pants, shorts, skirts, dresses,
vests, sweaters, jackets, coats, hats, caps, shoes, and sandals. Attached hereto as Exhibit B are

true and correct copies of the registrations.

16.  Through Derek Andrew’s promotional efforts, a substantial amount of good will

has come to be associated with its products and its associated trademarks.

DEFENDANT AND ITS INFRINGING ACTIVITIES

17. On information and belief, Jobber1 is involved in the sale and marketing of
clothing to retailers in this judicial district and throughout the United States. On information and

belief, Jobberl sells clothing through a website having an address of jobber1.stores.yahoo.net.

18.  Inthe Washington Litigation, Derek Andrew learned that Defendant was a
customer of Poof, and on information and belief had sold some Poof garments bearing the
infringing hangtag. On January 26, 2006, Derek Andrew by subpoena and letter informed
Defendant of Derek Andrew’s rights in the marks, and served the Subpoena demanding
production of certain documents relating to Defendant’s sales of Poof garments. Attached hereto
as Exhibit C is a true and correct copy of the Subpoena and letter.

19.  On February 8, 2006, Defendant produced documents to Derek Andrew in
response to the Subpoena. The documents included invoices and purchase orders for 19 different
styles of clothing purchased by Jobberl from Poof Apparel from January 1, 2004 to February$,
2006 and were represented to reflect every order of Poof Apparel merchandise during that time.
Attached hereto as Exhibit D is a true and correct copy of a letter from Jobber] erroneously

dated February 8, 2005.

NYC 186292v1 0066284-000064 5
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20.  Jobberl is currently selling products manufactured by Poof Apparel and bearing
the label that was determined in the Washington Litigation to improperly infringe on Derek
Andrew’s copyright and trademark in its HEART DESIGN mark and TWISTED HEART label.
These sales are occurring in this judicial district and, on information and belief, elsewhere
throughout the United States. A true and correct copy of the infringing label is attached hereto as
Exhibit E.

21. On July 6, 2007 an employee of Derek Andrew became aware that Defendant was
making available for sale on its website garments manufactured by Poof Apparel which bore the
hangtag found to be infringing in the Washington Litigation. A Derek Andrew employee
purchased several of this item, a drawstring capri pant, style No. 33477. On information and
belief, those garments were shipped from Defendant’s warehouse in this judicial District.

22. Style No. 33447 is not one of the styles previously acknowledged by Defendant,
in response to the earlier Subpoena, to have been purchased from Poof between the dates of
January 1, 2004 and February 8, 2006. On information and belief, these garments were first
offered for sale by Defendant after Defendant was on actual notice of, and with direct knowledge
pertaining to, Derek Andrew’s rights in connection with the hangtag.

23. Defendant also has constructive knowledge of Derek Andrew’s ownership of the
copyrighted works pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §205(c), and of the trademark pursuant to 15 U.S.C.
§1072. Having actual and constructive knowledge of Derek Andrew’s ownership of the marks
and copyrighted works, defendant’s infringing use of the TWISTED HEART hangtag and
HEART DESIGN mark has been willful and deliberate.

24. On information and belief, unless enjoined by this Court, defendant will continue

to distribute the infringing garments.

NYC 186292v1 0066284-000064 6
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COUNT I -~ COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT

25. Derek Andrew incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-24 of this Complaint by
reference as if fully set forth herein.
26.  The hangtag attached to the Poof Apparel garments for sale by Jobberl has been

conclusively determined to be infringing in the Washington litigation.

27. By distributing products incorporating Derek Andrew’s TWISTED HEART label
with knowledge of Derek Andrew’s rights to that label, Jobber] has willfully infringed Derek
Andrew’s copyright in the label in violation of 17 U.S.C. §501.

28.  Unless enjoined by this Court, defendant will continue to distribute the infringing
items. Derek Andrew has been and will continue to be harmed by Defendant’s actions unless
Defendant is enjoined from continuing its infringement.

29.  Derek Andrew is entitled to collect actual and/or statutory damages resulting from
Defendant’s willful use of its label and other remedies provided for by law.

COUNT II — VIOLATION OF THE LANHAM ACT

30.  Derek Andrew incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-24 of this Complaint by
reference as if fully set forth herein.

31.  Defendant’s actions described above constitute an infringing use in interstate
commerce of a colorable imitation of the HEART DESIGN mark, and defendant’s sale, offering
for sale, distribution, and advertising of products bearing the infringing mark is intended to cause
confusion, mistake or to deceive consumers as to the source of origin of the products.
Defendant’s actions are likely to cause members of the public who see the unauthorized use of

the mark to believe that the products sold by Defendant have an affiliation, connection,
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association, origin, sponsorship or approval of Derek Andrew or vice versa. Defendant's actions
constitute a false designation of origin in violation of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1).

32.  Derek Andrew has been and will continue to be harmed by Defendant’s actions
unless Defendant is permanently enjoined from continuing their sale of clothing using Derek
Andrew’s HEART DESIGN mark at the conclusion of this action.

33. Derek Andrew is entitled to recover all of (1) Defendant’s profits, (2) damages
sustained by Derek Andrew, and (3) the costs of this action that result from Defendant’s willful
use of Derek Andrew’s HEART DESIGN mark, as well as trebling of those damages and an
award of reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a).

COUNT III — TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

34. Derek Andrew incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-24 of this Complaint by
reference as if fully set forth herein.

35.  Defendant’s unauthorized use of Derek Andrew’s HEART DESIGN mark
infringes Derek Andrew’s rights in its mark.

36.  Derek Andrew has been and will continue to be harmed by Defendant’s actions
unless Defendant is permanently enjoined from continuing its sale of clothing using Derek

Andrew’s HEART DESIGN mark.

37.  Derek Andrew is entitled to damages resulting from Defendant’s willful use of its

HEART DESIGN mark and other remedies provided for by law.

COUNT IV - VIOLATION OF NEW JERSEY’S UNFAIR COMPETITION STATUTE

38.  Derek Andrew incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-24 of this Complaint as if

fully set forth herein

NYC 186292v1 0066284-000064 8
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39.  Defendant’s use of the HEART DESIGN mark and the reputation and goodwill
associated with the mark, described above, constitutes an unfair and deceptive act or practice and
an unfair method of competition in the conduct of trade or commerce in violation of N.J.S.A.
56:4-1.

40.  Asadirect and proximate result of the foregoing acts, practices, and conduct of
defendants, Derek Andrew has been and is likely to be substantially injured in its business,

including its reputation, resulting in lost revenue and profits, and diminished goodwill and

reputation.
41.  Derek Andrew is entitled to injunctive relief and treble damages pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 56:4-2.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Derek Andrew, Inc. prays that:

A. Defendant, its agents, servants, employees and attorneys and all other persons in
active concert or participation with them, be enjoined and restrained from importing, selling,
offering for sale, distributing, advertising or promoting any goods by use of the infringing
hangtag as illustrated by Exhibit E to the Complaint or any words or symbols that resemble
Derek Andrew’s HEART DESIGN mark as to be likely to cause confusion, mistake, or
deception on or in connection with any product that is not authorized by or for Derek Andrew,
including without limitation any product that uses Derek Andrew’s HEART DESIGN mark as
described in this Complaint and as illustrated by Exhibit A to the Complaint or any similarly
confusing approximation of any such mark; or continuing to perform in any manner whatsoever

any of the other acts complained of in this Complaint;

NYC 186292v1 0066284-000064 9
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B. Defendant be required to pay to Derek Andrew actual and/or statutory damages
for Defendant’s willful copyright infringement in an amount to be determined at trial;

C. Defendant be required to account for and pay to Derek Andrew all gains, profits,
and advantages wrongfully derived by Defendant through its distribution and sale of the
infringing items;

D. This Court find that Defendants had knowledge of Derek Andrew’s ownership of
the TWISTED HEART copyrighted work and that therefore, defendant’s actions constitute
willful copyright infringement;

E. Defendant be required to pay Derek Andrew three times defendant’s profits or
Derek Andrew’s damages, whichever is greater, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117 and three times
Derek Andrew’s damages, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 56:4-2;

F. Defendant be required to pay Derek Andrew statutory damages for the
infringement of Derek Andrew’s copyright;

G. Defendant be required to deliver up to be destroyed all infringing hangtags still
attached to garments in its warehouse or otherwise in the possession of defendant;

H. Defendant be required to provide documents sufficient to establish when each
item bearing the infringing hangtag and made available for sale by defendant between December
23,2006 and the present was ordered from Poof Apparel and delivered to defendant;

L Defendant be required to pay Derek Andrew’s reasonable attorneys’ fees, expert

witness fees, and disbursements incurred herein, including costs;

NYC 186292v1 0066284-000064 10
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J. Derek Andrew recover prejudgment interest from Defendant;
K. Derek Andrew have such other and further relief as this Court deems just and

equitable.

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff Derek Andrew demands a jury for all issues triable to a jury.

DATED this 6th day of August, 2007.

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

o 22N

Robert D. Balin (RDB 5847)
Lacy H. Koonce, 111

Elisa L. Miller

1633 Broadway

New York, NY 10019

Tel: (212) 489-8230

Fax: (212) 489-8340

Attorneys for Plaintiff Derek Andrew, Inc.

NYC 186292v1 0066284-000064 11
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CERTIFICATION

In accordance with Civ. Rule 11.2 of the Local Rules of the U.S. District Court for the District of
New Jersey, I hereby certify that the matter in controversy is not the subject of an action pending

in any other Court, nor is it the subject of any arbitration or administrative proceeding.

DATED this 6™ day of August, 2007.

By: Lz %
Robert D. Balin
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
1633 Broadway
New York, New York, 10019
Tel: (212) 489-8230
Fax: (212) 489-8340

Attorneys for Plaintiff Derek Andrew, Inc.

NYC 186590v1 0066284-000064
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Int. Cl.: 25

Prior U.S. Cls.: 22 and 39
Reg. No. 3,202,995
United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Jan. 23, 2007

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

DEREK ANDREW INC. (WASHINGTON COR- TERS, JACKETS, COATS, HATS, CAPS, SHOES, AND

PORATION) SANDALS, IN CLASS 25 (U.S. CLS. 22 AND 39).
901 - 14TH AVENUE NE, SUITE 200
BELLEVUE, WA 98004 FIRST USE 8-11-2003; IN COMMERCE 8-11-2003.

FOR: SHIRTS, CAMISOLES, KNIT TOPS, TANK SN 78:977.714, FILED 4-6-2005.

TOPS, T-SHIRTS, SWEATSHIRTS, PANTS, SWEAT
PANTS, SHORTS, SKIRTS, DRESSES, VESTS, SWEA-  ELLEN PERKINS, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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Davis \X’right Tremaine 11rp (6’7
| /2

ARG JLO U A BHoir g Vobs AT ety PNE X SO R Peyit f b Asi CAN B VR 0 I B I RS
v ' s 3} i1 .
BREAN GoBODIN 2000 CENTURY SQUART Vit (2006) 620 51,0
y C204) 628 Ta7) . ,
PDikicr (206) c2n 3 1501 TOURTH AVENUE LAX (200) 6287690
. t <o
brianbodinctidwt com SEALTEE, WA YB101-168Y www.dwi com

January 19, 2006

VIA FACSIMLE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Jobber! Wholesale Clothing Inc.
326 Hudson Street
Hackensack, NJ 07602

Re:  Derek Andrew, Inc. v. Poof Apparel Corp, The Wet Seal, Inc. and Wet Seal (i " Inc
United States District Court for the Western District of Washington
Cause No. C05-1136Z
Our Reference No. 66284-64

Dear Records Custodian:

This office represents plaintiff Derek Andrew, Inc. in the above-referenced litigation.

It appears from our investigation that Jobber] Wholesale Clothing Inc. is likely to have
documents relevant to this litigation. Specifically, Jobberl Wholesale Clothing Inc. has sold
products that include the hangtag at issue in the litigation. See Complaint (copy attached).
Enclosed you will find a courtesy copy of a subpoena directed to Jobberl Wholesale Clothing
Inc., requiring production of documents relating to the purchase and sale of garments sold by, the
defendant, Poof Apparel Corp. We will have the Subpoena served on Jobberl Wholesale
Clothing Inc. unless you indicate that you will waive service.

We recognize that some documents responsive to the attached subpoena may contain
confidential information. The confidentiality of any such information will be maintained by the
Protective Order governing this litigation. A copy of that order is attached.

Please confirm that you will produce the requested documents at the time and place speetlicd in
the subpoena. If you prefer to copy the documents and have them delivered diveetly to me at the
Scattle offices of Davis Wright Tremaine [P, we will of course reimburse vou for the

reasonable cost of copying and delivery.

SEATTIO0N 6628 6}
Seattle
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Jobberl Wholesale Clothing Inc.
January 19, 2000 w
Page 2

Please call me if you need additional information.
Best regards,

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

~

Brian G. Bodine
BGB:sc

cc: Mark F. Kluger, Esq.
Mandelbaum Salsburg Gold Lazris Discenza & Steinberg
David H. Deits, Esq.
Shannon M. Jost, Esq. (w/ subpoena only)

Enclosures:  Subpoena to Jobberl
Complaint
Protective Order

SEATT0000 ] 66081 0
Scattde
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AQ 88 (Hov 1/34) Subpoena in a Cril Case é
Iss 2
ssued by the 4%/./
Z;

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW_JERSEY 6’
%,9,

DEREK ANDREW, INC., 4 Washington corporation,

Plaincifr, SUBPOENA IN A CIVIL CASE

V.
1 o
POOF APPAREL CORPORATION, a New York corporation,CASENUMBER (1,05—‘111333;‘ TED STATES DB1STR [
THE WET SEAL, INC., a Delaware corporation, and ‘g 14 ,))]“', ?{f{jf”z”{5{“{”
WET SEAL GC, INC., a Virginia corporation, COURT FOR THE WIS PELN D ESTRIC
OF WASHINGTON AT SEATTLE

Defendants.

TO:Jobberl Wholesale Clothing Inc.
326 Hudson Street

Hackensack, NJ 07602
D YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear in the United States District Cou

the above case.
PLACE OF TESTIMONY

natthe place, date, and time specified below to testify in

COURTROOM

DATE AND TME

D YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the place, date, and time specitied below to testify at the taking of a deposition in the

above case.
.. PLACE OF DEPOSITION DATE AND TIME

@ YOU ARE COMMANDED to produce and permitinspection and copying of the following documents or objects at the place,

date, and time specified below (list documents or objects): gg EXHIBIT A ATTACHED HERETO FOR 1O [C§

PLACE DATE AND TIME
Mandelbaum Salsburg Gold Lazris Discenza & Steinberg

155 Prospect Avenue, West Orange, NJ 07052 9:00 am Feb. 9, 2006
D YOU ARE COMMANDED to pemit Inspection of the following premises at the date and time specitied below.

PREMISES DATE AND THAF

Any organization not a party to this suit that is subpoenaed for the taking of a deposition shall designate one or more officers,
directors, or managing agents, or other persons who consent to testify on its behalf, and may set forth, for each person

designated, the matters on which ttﬁ persopill testity. Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, 30(b)(6).
DATE

BSUING OFHC@ SKINATURE AND TiTLE gOICATE

e
p ,/)Y/{%M pa /

| BSUING OFFICERS NAME ADDR/[,S’S AND PHONELHIRCR
Brian ¢. Bodine Davis Wright Tremaine LEP, 2600 Century Square, 1501 Fourth Avenue,
Seattle, WA 98101 200-028-7021
{See Rule 45 Federal Rules of Civit Procedure. Parts C & D on Reversa)
H acton 1s pending In distnct other than district of tssuance. stato district under case number

ORNEY /da PLAINTIf | OR DEFENDANT)

Attorney for Plaintiff January 19, 2000 __
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AO 88 (Rev_1/94) Subpoena In a Civil Case

PROOF OF SERVICE

DATE

SERVED

PLACE

SERVED ON (PRINT NAME)

MANNER OF SERVICE

SERVED BY (PAINT NAME)

DECLARATION OF SERVER

| declare under penality of perjury under the laws of the United States of Americ

contained in the Proof of Service is true and correct.

Executed on
DATE

& that the foregoing information

SIGNATURE OF SEAVER

ADDRESS OF SEAVER

Rule 45, Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Parts C & 0:

(¢} PROTECTION OF PERSONS SUBJECT TO SUBPOENAS.

(1) A party or an attorney responsible for the Issuance and
service of a subpoena shall take reasonable steps to avold Imposing
undue burden or expense on a person subject to that subpoena. The
court on behaif of which the subpoena was Issuaed shali enforce thig
duty and impose upon the party or attorney in breach of this duty an
appropriate sanction which may Inchide. but is not limited to, fost
earnings and reasonable attorney's fee.

(2) (A) A person commanded to produce and permit inspection
and copying of designated books, papers. documents or tangible
things, or inspection of premises need not appear In person at the
place of production or Inspection unless commanded to appear for
deposition, hearing or trial.

(8) Subject to paragraph (d){2) of this rule, a person
commanded to produce and permit Inspection and copying may,
within 14 days after service of subpoena or before the time specified
for compliance If such time Is less than 14 days after service, serve
upon the party or attorney designated In the subpoena wrlitten
objection to Inspection or copying of any or all of the designated
materials or of the premises. If objection Is made, the party serving
the subpoena shall not be entitled to Inspect and copy materlals or
nspect the premisas except pursuant to an order of the court by
which the subpoena was issued. If objaction has been made, the
party serving the subpoena may, upon notice to the pearson
commanded to produce, move at any time for an order to compel
the production. Such an order to compel production shall protect
any person who Is not a party or an officer of a party from significant
expense resulting from the Inspection and copying commanded.

: (3] (AJOn timely motlon, the court by which a subpoena was
“Issued shall quash or modify the subpoena If it

(1) falls to altow reasonable time for compliance:

{#) regqures a person who Is not a party or an officer of a

party to travel to a place more than 100 mlles from the place where
that person rosldes, is employed or regularly transacts business in

person, except that, subject to the provisions of clause {c){3}(B) ()
of this rule, such a person may in order to attend trial be commanded
to travel from any such place within the state In which the triat is held,
or
(it} requires disclosure of priviieged or other protected

matter and no exception or walver applies, or
(Iv) subjects a person to undue burden,

(B} If a subpoena

(1} requires disclosure of a trade sacret or other
confidentlal research, development, or commercial Informatlon, or

(i) requires disclosure of an unretained expert's opinlon
or information not describing specific events or occurrences In
dispute and resulting from the expert's study made not at the
request of any party, or

(lif) requires a person who Is not a party or an officer of a
party to Incur substantlal expense to travel more than 100 miles to
attend trial, the court may, to protect a person subject to or
affected by the subpoena, quash or modify the subpoena, or, If the
party In whose behalf the subpoena Is Issued shows a substantial
neaed for the testimony or material that cannot be otharwise mat
without undue hardship and assures that the parson to whom the
subpoena is addressed will be reasonably compensated, the court
may order appearance or production only upan specifled conditions.

{d) DUTIES IN RESPONDING TO SUBPOENA.

(1) A person responding to a subpoena to produce documents
shall produce them as they are kept in the usual course of businass or
shall organize and label them to corrospond with the categories In the
demand.

(2) When Informatlon subject to a subpoena is withheld on a claim
that It Is privileged or subject ta protection as trial preparation
materlals, the claim shall be made exprossly and shall be supported
by a description of the nature of the documents, communications, or
things not produced that I3 sufficlent to enabie the demanding party

to contest the claim
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SCHEDULE A
Subpocena to Jobber! Wheolesale Clothing Inc.

Definitions:  The following definitions apply to this subpoena:

A. The term “document™ is used in the broadest possible sense as interpreted under
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and includes, without limitation, all originals and Copies,
duplicates, drafts, and recordings of any written, graphic or otherwise recorded matter. however
produced or reproduced, and all “writings” as defined in Section 1001 of the Federal Rules of
Evidence, including, without limitation, the following: abstracts, advertisements, agendas,
agreements, analyses of any kind, articles, blueprints, brochures, charts, compilations, conputer
runs and printouts, letters, reports (including reports or notes of telephone or other
conversations), memoranda, brochures, books, ledgers, drawings, photographs, specificativons,
drafts, e-mail, voice-mail, catalogs, invoices, bills of materials, purchase orders, proposals,
contracts, and other writings of whatsoever nature, whether on paper or magnetic tape or other
non-paper information storage means, including film and computer memory devices; and where
any such items contain any marking not appearing on the original or are altered from (he
original, then such items shall be considered to be separate original documents.

B. The term “thing” as used herein refers to any tangible object other than a
document, and includes objects of every kind and nature such as, but not limited to, models,
samples, prototypes and commercial units, in each case, whether complete or not, or functional

or not.

C The terms “concerning,” “referring,” “relating,” or “describing” include referring
to, alluding to, responding to, relating to, connected with, commenting upon, in respect of’ about,
regarding, discussing, showing, describing, reflecting, analyzing, touching upon, constituting,
and being.

D. The terms “Derek Andrew” and “Plaintiff” mean and refer to Plaintiff Derek
Andrew, Inc., and to all of its agents, nominees, predecessors, successors and assignecs,
employees, representatives, consultants, special assistants, partners, joint ventures, contractors,
and attorneys, and any persons who at any time acted by, through, or on behalf of any ol'1t.

E. The terms “Poof Apparel,” “Poof,” and “Defendant Poof,” mean and refer o
Defendant Poof Apparel Corporation, and to all of its agencies, divisions, departments,
nominees, affiliated entities and units, including subsidiaries, instrumentalities, subdivisions,
predecessors, successors and assignees of any of them, administrators, officers, directors,
employees, agents, representatives, consultants, special assistants, partners, joint ventures,
contractors, and attorneys of any of them; and any persons who at any time acted by. through, or
on behalf of any of them.

I The terms “The Wet Seal, Inc..” “Wet Seal GC, Inc.,” and “the Wet Seal
Defendants™ mean and refer to Defendants The Wet Seal, Inc. and/or Wet Seal GC, Inc., and to
all of their agencies. divisions, departments, nominees, affiliated entities and units, including
subsidiaries, instrumentalitics, subdivisions, predecessors, successors and assignees of any of
them, administrators, officers. directors, employees, agents, representatives, consultants, special
assistants, partners, joint ventures, contractors, and attorneys of any of them: and any persons
who at any time acted by. through, or on behalf of any of them. The term “The Wet Seal

SEATTIS308¢ T ninu g |
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Defendants™ is specifically intended 1o encompass defendants The Wet Seal, Inc.. and Wet Seal
GO, Ine., both individually and collectively,

Q. The term “Boscov's™ means and refers to either Boscov’s Investment Company or
Boscov’s Department Store, L.L.C., and (o any agencics, divisions, departments, nominces.
affiliated entities and units, including subsidiarics, instrumentalities, subdivisions, predecesaors,
successors and assignees of either of them, administrators, officers, directors, employees, agents,
representatives, consultants, special assistants, partners, joint ventures, contractors, and attorneys
of any of them; and any persons who at any time acted by, through, or on behalf of any of them.

H. The terms “Group USA” and “Group USA, Inc.” mean and refer to Group USA,
Inc., and to all of its agencies, divisions, departments, nominees, affiliated entities and units,
including subsidiaries, instrumentalities, subdivisions, predecessors, successors and assignees of
any of them, administrators, officers, directors, employees, agents, representatives, consultants,
special assistants, partners, joint ventures, contractors, and attorneys of any of them; and any
persons who at any time acted by, through, or on behalf of any of them.

L. The terms “Jobber1”, “Jobberl Wholesale Clothing Inc.”, “you”, and/or “your”
mean and refer to Jobberl Wholesale Clothing, Inc., and to all of its agencies, divisions,
departments, nominees, affiliated entities and units, including subsidiaries, instrumentalitics.
subdivisions, predecessors, successors and assignees of any of them, administrators, officers.
directors, employees, agents, representatives, consultants, special assistants, partners, joint

DOCUMENTS REQUESTED

1. All documents referring to, refating to, discussing, or evidencing any contract or
agreement between you and Poof Apparel, including without limitation any contract or
agreement to purchase garments from Poof Apparel from January 1, 2004 to the present.

2. All documents referring to, relating to, concerning, evidencing, or comprising any
negotiations between you and Poof Apparel relating to the sale of apparel from January |,

2004 to the present.

3. All documents referring to, relating to, discussing, or evidencing any purchase of apparel
by you or on your behalf from Poof Apparel from January 1, 2004 to the present.

4. All documents referring to, relating to, concerning, evidencing, or comprising
communications between you and Poof Apparel from January 1, 2004 (o the present.

5. Documents sufficient to determine the quantity, style, or product number (or other
identifying indicia), the location of the sale, sales price, cost, and the date of any sale of

Poof products made by you since January 1, 2004 o the present.

0. All documents referring to, relating to, coneerning, or evidencing sale by of apparel
having a hangtag similar to or identical to the hangtag illustrated in Fxhibit | hereto.

7. All documents relerring to. relating to, concerning, or evidencing the purchase by you or

SEATTIS308 ] 6009 1) D
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on your behall of any appare] having a hangtag similar o or identical to the hangtag

illustrated in Exhibit 1 hereto.

8. All documents referring to, relating to, concerning, or evidencing when you first learned
of Derek Andrew’s allegations that sale of products using the hangtag similar to or
identical to the hangtag illustrated in Exhibit T hereto violated Derck Andrew:s rights.

9. All documents referring to, relating to, concerning, or evidencing that any one might
believe that any products using the hangtag similar to or identical to the hangtag
illustrated in Exhibit 1 originate with or are otherwise authorized, sponsored. licensed or
associated with Derek Andrew or are associated with the TWISTED HEART product line

of clothing.

‘»d

SEATT45308v ] 60091
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AQ 88 (11/91) Subpoena In g Civil Case

PROOF OF SERVICE

AR

il
Z

DATE: PLACE: 0
SERVED 01/26/2006 01:43PM 320 HUDSON STREET HACKENSACK NJ 07601 f/%
SERVED ON: JOBBER 1 WHOLESALE CLOTHING INC. MANNER OF SERVICE: RULFE 45, FEDERAL CIVIL EU

ACCEPTED BY: BRETT KELLY

LE

/

SERVING: SUBPOENA IN A CIVIL, CASE, LETTER, S
A, ATTACHMENTS

SERVED BY
MICHAEL COMPOFELICE

TITLE
PROCESS SERVER

DECLARATION OF SERVER

Description of Person Recelving Document(s):

SEX:F___AGE: 36-50 HEIGHT: 5'97.6'Q~ WEIGHT: 161-200 | BS.

SKIN: WHITE HAIR: BROWN _ OTHER:

[X] To the best of my knowledgs, said parsan was not engaged In the U.S. Military at tha time of sarvice.

OENA"SERVICE, INC.

2009 MORRIS AVENUE
UNION, NJ 07083 01| 2¢ | aenl

EXECUTED ON: 01/26/2008 01:43PM

SUZANNE BUTLEK
ATTORNEY: BRIAN C. BODINE, ESQ. NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW
PLAINTIFF: DEREK ANDREW, INC. Commisgian Exp,
DEFENDANT:  POOF APPAREL CORPORATION, ET AL Ay 18, 2007
VENUE: DISTRICT WASHINGTON
DOCKET: C 0511382

Ruls 45, Federal Rules of Givil Procedure, Parts C & D:

(c) PROTECTION OF PERSONS SUBJECT TO SUBPOENAS
(1) A party or on sttornay rasponsibie for the lgauance and sarvice of a sutposna
undue burden or expense on a person

3ppropnate eanction, which may include, but not Amitad to. loat samings and a rasscnabie
atiomey's fee.

(2{A) A persen commanded to produce and parmit nspection and capying of
designated booka, papers, documanis ar tangible (hings, ar inspection of premisas need
ot Bppear in person al the place of production or inspaction unleas commanded to appaar
for dapositlon, heering or trial.

(B) Subject to peragreph (9)(2) of this nie, person commendad to producs and
permik inspection and copying may. within 14 dayx anor service of tha subpoene or belora
the ime specified for compliancs If auch time is 1933 then 14 days after sarvica, sarve
upon the party or atlomey dealgnated in (he 8ubpoena wiiten objection to Inspection or

Copying of 8ny or all of the designated matsrials oc of tha premisas. f objection (a mada,

pmduce.movaatanyimeioranorde!wconwvw
o cormpel production shall protect any parson who is nol a party
9 an officer of a party from signMicant expense resulfing fro/m 1ha inapection and capying
commanded.

(IXA} On tdmaly molion, the
modify ihe subpoana if it

(1) falis to eliow reasonable time for comgiiance;

(1)) requirea a person who Is not a party of an officer of a party 15 travel 10 a placa
e han 100 aules kom the place whers that PO/cON realdaa, is employed or regularty
Uansacts business In persan,

coun by which g subpoena was lssued shail quash or

oxcept thel, subject 1o the provisions of clause (CX3NB )(is) of this rule, such a parson may in
order 1o sttend trial be commanded 10 travel from any such place within the slate Inwhich the
trial is held, or ’

(W) raquiras disclosure of
welver applios, or

(Iv} subjacts a person 10 undus burden,

privileged or othar protactad matter and no axcaption ar

(8) {fa subpoens

(i) requires disctosure of a trada sacret or other confidential research,
devalopment, or commergiat Information, or

(H) requiras disclosure of 3n unretaked 8xparT's npinlon ar Information nal
descriding apaciiic avents of occurrances i dispute and resulting from tha expart's study
mMade not al the mquest of any party, or

(W) requires 8 pergon wha Is nat & party or an aofficer of a party 1o incur substantal
expanga Lo travel more than 100 miles 1o ettend Irai, the coun may. © protect a person
$UbjeCt la or affecled by the aubpoenas, queah or maodify the subpoena or, if the pacty In whosa
batak the subpoena Is issued shows a subslantisl need for tha testimony or matarial that
cannot be olherwisa met without undue herdehip and assure that the persan o whom the
aubpoend ig gadressed will be reaaonably compensatad, the cour May Order appaarance or
production onty upon specified conditions.

DUTIES IN RESPONDING TO SUBPOENA
(1) Aperson responding 10 a3 sutponna 1o produce documaents shail produce them as
(hey are kaplin the ususl couma of businees or shall organize and Jabel tham to corregpond
with the calegorise in the damand.

(2) When information sutject (o a subpoena 13 withhald o @ claim that it la priviieged o¢
subject to pratection as ulal preparation materals, the claim shail be mado exprasely and
shall be supportad by a dascriplion of the nature of the documents, commurnicalions, or things
not produced (hal fs suticient ig enabia the demanding party to contest the gialm

()]

SEB
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United States District Court

District of New Jersey /Pf
Z.
%

DEREK ANDREW, Inc.,
Index No.: C05-1136Z (’0
%,

)
)
)
Piaintiff ) AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE
Y. )
POOF APPAREL CORPORATIONET AL. )
)
)
)

Defendant

STATE OF NEW JERSEY COUNTY OF PASSAIC ss:

L, Henry Dobson, being duly sworn deposes and says deponent is not a party to this action and is over the age of
eighteen years and resides in the state of NEW JERSEY. That on JANUARY 24, 2006 at 12:41 PM at 326 HUDSON AVENUE,

HACKENSACK, NJ (07602, deponent scrved the within ATTORNEYS COVER LETTER, SUBPOENA IN A CIVIL
CASE(RETURN DATE 2/9/06),SCHEDULE A, EXHIBITS on JOBBERL WHOLESALE CLOTHING INC. therein pamed,

CORPORATION: a corporation by delivering thereat a truc copy of each to BRETT KELLY personally, deponent knew said
corporation so served to be the corporation described in legal papers and knew said individual to be the VICE PRESIDENT

thereof.

DESCRIPTION: Deponent further states that the description of the person actually served is as follows.
Gender: Male  Race/Skin: White  Hair: Brown Glasses: No  Approx. Age: 45 Height: 63  Weight: 190

COMMENTS: Recipient represented to me that he is authorized to accept service of process on behalf of Jobberl Wholesale
Clothing, Inc.,

ect to the best of my knowledge.

/-5 24

Executed oun:

Target Research Services, Inc.
20 Vesey Street, PH

New York, NY 10007

(212) 227-9600

day of T i 006,
/)

2 Y148
Subscribed and swarn (g, before me, a notary public, on this s
iy
G- My Commission Expires: 3/[‘5’ Y
Notary Public

ALICEDOBSON
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JEHSE -
My Commission Expires 03/04/6¢.
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~ 88 (11/91) Subposena In @ Civii Case

PROOF OF SERVICE

DATE: PLACE:

SERVED 01/26/2006 01:43PM

328 HUDSON STREET HACKENSACK NJ 07601

WFWMMF’F;!W'
P
7

SERVED ON:  JOBBER 1 WHOLESALE CLOTHING INC. WANNER OF BERVICE: RULE 45, FEDERAL CIVIL RUL?:{‘r—
ACCEPTED BY: BRETT KELLY SERVING: SUBPOENA IN A CIVIL CASE, LETTER, tev
A ATTACHMENTS %
SERVED BY TITLE
MICHAEL GOMPOFELICE PROCESS SERVER
DECLARATION OF SERVER
Description of Person Recelving Document(s):
SEX: F__ AGE: 36-50 _ HEIGHT: 897680 __ WEIGHT: 181:200 LBS. SKIN: WHITE  HAIR: BROWN__ OTHER:

[X] To the bast of my knowtedgs, said persan was ot engaged In tha U_S. Miktery at the time of s8LVice.

EXECUTED ON: 01/26/2008 01:43PM

ATTORNEY: BRIAN C. BODINE, ESQ.

PLAINTIFF: DEREK ANDREW, INC.

DEFENDANT: POOF APPAREL CORPORATION, ET AL
VENUE: DISTRICT WASHINGTON

DOCKET: C 0511382

7 - -]

Ruts 45, Faderal Rules of Civil Procedure, Pars C & 0

() PROTECTION OF BERSONS SUBJECT TO BUBPOENAS
{1) A party or en sttomey rasponedis 1o the lgsusnce and safvica of 3 subpoend
wlaps 10 FUGId IMposiag UNEVe SuUrIEN OF SEENSE ON 3 paiEDn

dapositon. heerng ar sial.

(@) Subjed 1 peragreph (d)2) of s NG, prrscon commancied 1 producs snd
panil inspeciion and opying aay, witin 14 deys afver sorvice of tha subpcend or balore
the tene spociiad for compiiancs If auch §me it ieex then 14 days anler Marvica, swrve
mnNMNWMWhNMWWva
mg&mwﬂdh%uﬂiﬂowdmm'mbm.
ummnwmmumuumwmhmamnu
inEpect Wié Promisne eacsid DUrK. BN & 8 order of the courl by wiich IN Subposna was
tasued. if abjeciia has bosn made, e perty senving the cubedeny Ay, Upan nolics ©
wmmundsdummd-wmbrmmhww
producxion. Such s order 10 comps! producGen shall protact 4y persan who s nol 3 perty
m‘w mdammummmmumuldngmwmmwm

an)mummoavn.hwunuymuuupoeuwumuw“nu.nm
modidy (e Subpoana i K
mmumwmmm
) roquirss & parton wio 1s nat m party ar an officer of @ party 19 Wavel 10 8 place
more Inan 100 milss kom the plece whars thal parton residas, i smpigyed or reguiedy
wansACts businged (n peawn,

axoeol thal, yubject i (e pravizions of clarye (CYINBM) of tNE e, Guch & paryan may in
le:&lﬂdlﬁllolcommnadhhﬁbm‘nynudipl“ﬁhhwmulwm
metls or
wrmwolmwwomwmnduw»dmumpﬁma
watver appiios, or
(v} subjecis » person (o undue burden,

a)wmm“eunmmvwwmrmum.
devalogmant, or commeraia! information, &r
mm-mﬂmmw.m:»bm«mm

made nol e request Of any party, of
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CILLICK & SPRAGUE
Attorneys at Law

Court Plaza North
25 Main Street
Hackensack, New Jersey 07601
MICHAEL J. SPRAGUE, ESQ.* :
EDWARD W. CILLICK, ESQ. 11;1(?%1) )?ffgg 18 2

SUZANNE M. SMITH, ESQ.

MICHAEL J. RAPPA, ESQ.
Of Counsel] February 8, 2005
*Member NI & NY Bars
Via - Fax 206-628-7699
and Regular Mail
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
2600 Century Square
1501 Fourth Avenue
Seattle, WA 98101-1688
Attn: Brian G. Bodine, Esq.

Re:  Derek Andrew, Inc. V. Poof Apparel Corp, The Wet Seal, Inc. And
Wet Seal GC, Inc,
United States District Court for the Western District of Washington
Cause No. C05-1136Z
Our Reference No. 66284-64
Response to Subpoena served on Jobber 1 Wholesale Clothing Inc.

Dear Mr. Bodine:

Please be advised that this office represents Jobber 1 Wholesale Clothing Inc., and its agent
Hudson Wholesale both located at 326 Hudson Street, Hackensack, New Jersey. 1am in receipt of
your Subpoena for requested documents returnable February 9, 2006 at the law offices of
Mandelbaum Salsburg in West Orange, New Jersey. Please accept this letter with attachments in
response to same.

In response to all numbered document requests 1 through 9, enclosed please find all
documents in possession of Jabber | Wholesale Clothing Inc., and Hudson Wholesale regarding
dealings with Poof Apparel Corp., from January 1, 2004 to the present:

Invoice Number 67494 dated 12/6/2004; -
Invoice Number 67574 dated 12/28/2004,;
Invoice Number 67675 dated 12/28/2004;
Invoice Number 67610 dated January 21, 2005;
Invoice Number 67611 dated January 21, 2005;
Invoice Number 67710 dated February 7, 2005,
Invoice Number 67709 dated February 9, 2005;
Invoice Number 67906 dated February 28, 2005;
Invoice Number 77828 dated March 17, 2005;
Invoice Number 78329 dated May 2, 2005;

. Invoice Number 8536 dated August 18, 2003,

SN RN

Yt



82/ 66000 SHE G- HBAABAISHHDScUNRI UIBBA! 1. Fi GlEBAREPA007 PaBag23 8434 . ,.

Page 2
February 8, 2006

If you have any questions regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
CILLICK & SPRAGUE
EWC/dt '

cc: Brian G. Bodine, Esq.
¢ /o Mark F. Kluger, Esq.
Mandelbaum Salsburg Gold Lazris
Discenza & Steinberg
155 Prospect Avenue
West Orange, New Jersey 07052
Via - Lawyers Service

Hudson Wholesale
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